State of Florida

Public Serbice Commission

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: OCTOBER 27, 1999

TO: CALVIN ™“BILL” WOOD
KIMBERLY CASWELL, GTE FLORIDA INCORPORATED

FROM: DONNA CLEMONS, STAFEF COUNSEL

RE: DOCKET NO. 990861-TL - COMPLAINT OF CALVIN "BILL" WOOD
AGAINST GTE FLORIDA INCORPORATED REGARDING SERVICE.

Please note that an informal conference call between
Commission Staff and all parties of record has been scheduled at
the following time:

10:00 a.m., Monday, November 8, 1989

The meeting will be between Staff and all parties to discuss
the prehearing stipulation. To participate, please call non-suncom
(850)921-6370 or suncom (850)291-6370 at the time the meeting is
scheduled to begin. If you have any questions about the meeting,
please call Donna Clemons at (850)413-6216.

DMC/ac

cc: Division of Communications {(Lewils)
Division of Consumer Affairs (Pefia, Smith)
Division of Records & Reporting
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MEMORANDTUM

October 27, 1999

/A l\;/(.‘{ J\QC
TO: DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING kADF ‘ N
[
- AND
FROM: DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (CLEMONS) W LFL’IHVG
RE: DOCKET NO. 990861-TL - COMPLAINT OF CALVIN "BILL" WOOD

AGAINST GTE FLORIDA INCORPORATED REGARDING SERVICE.

Attached is a MEMORANDUM, to be issued in the above-referenced

docket. (Number of pages in memorandum - 1)
DMC/anc

Attachment

cc: Division of Communications (Lewis)

I: 890861mm.dmc




